E Outlook

RE: [EXT]Re: Freedom of Information Request Form - Evan Foster
From Caroline Oxley <coxley@ci.manassas.va.us>

Date Mon 17/03/2025 19:42
To Evan Foster <evan.foster@proplogix.com>

You don't often get email from coxley@ci.manassas.va.us. Learn why this is important

Good morning Mr. Foster,

Please be aware that pursuant to § 2.2-3704.A of the 1950 Code of Virginia, as amended, public records are only open
to citizens of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

All the best,

Caroline Oxley - Communications Coordinator / FOIA Officer
Email: coxley@manassasva.gov
Phone: 703.257.8292 (office)

571.361.7693 (work cell)

Website: www.manassasva.gov

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2025 8:59 AM

To: Caroline Oxley <coxley@ci.manassas.va.us>; Lisa Sievel-Otten <lotten@ci.manassas.va.us>; Kristina Wilber
<kwilber@ci.manassas.va.us>

Subject: [EXT]Re: Freedom of Information Request Form - Evan Foster

[EXTERNAL]

|e.Jotform Logo

Freedom of Information Request Form

Name Evan Foster
Organization stellar
Address 2605 Maitland Center, Parkway, Suite C,, Maitland, FL, FL,

32751



Email

Phone Number

Information Request for the

following Department

Information Requested

Please check all that apply

Evan.Foster@proplogix.com

(941) 4447142

Utilities

Community Development (Planning, Zoning, Building Permits,
Development, and the Manassas Museum)

For the property located at 8715 BRETTON WOODS DR
MANASSAS, VA 20110
Parcel number: 111/16 00/ 8/ /

~Any open or outstanding nuisance code violations?

~Any open or outstanding building permits and building code
violations?

~Any outstanding vacant building registration violations or
fees associated with the property?

~Any certificates of occupancy that are available for this
property?

~Any outstanding special assessments, fees, or invoices
associated with the property that aren’t addressed above?

Notify me of any/all charges before copying

blanks
100

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




